



Paul

Paul Lambert
Shareholder

Seattle
D 206.223.7724
lambertp@lanepowell.com

As former Deputy General Counsel and Vice President for US Airways, Inc., Paul Lambert is a seasoned aviation attorney. He advises clients in the acquisition, disposition, operation, leasing and financing of new and pre-owned aircrafts.

Paul regularly negotiates transactions with the world's largest airlines, airports, banks, aircraft lessors and finance companies, airframe, engine and avionics manufacturers and aircraft service facilities. He also assists clients on structuring and documenting debt and lease workouts and the enforcement of creditor's right. Paul is a member of the International Society of Transport Aircraft Trading and serves on the Legislative Committee of the Pacific Northwest Business Aviation Association.

In addition to his work in the aviation industry, Paul is an experienced business attorney and counsels clients on corporate SEC filings, issuance of new corporate debt, corporate equity incentive plans and ethics policy compliance.

Practices & Industries

Corporate, Securities and M&A
Transportation

Education

Columbia University School of Law, J.D.,
1987

- *Columbia Business Law*
Review, Articles Editor

Brigham Young University, B.S.,
Economics, *cum laude*, 1984

Admissions

Arizona
Washington
New York

Professional Experience

Aero Law Group PC, Attorney (2010-2017)

US Airways, Inc.

- Vice President, Legal Affairs and Deputy General Counsel (2008-2009)
- Vice President, Corporate Real Estate (2004-2008)

America West Airlines, Inc., Senior Director and Associate General Counsel
(2001-2004)

Franchise Finance Corporation of America, Vice President and Associate
General Counsel (1993-2001)

Snell & Wilmer, LLP, Associate Attorney (1987-1993)

Community Involvement

International Society of Transport Aircraft Trading, Member

Pacific Northwest Business Aviation Association, Legislative Committee

Washington State Bar Association, Member

Thought Leadership

March 26, 2020 | Publication

FAA Registry Update

COVID-19 Resource

March 19, 2020 | Publication

COVID-19 and the FAA Aircraft Registry

COVID-19 Resource

November 22, 2019 | Event / CLE

New Aircraft Tariff Poses Challenges to US Operators

Transportation Legal Update

August 7, 2017 | News

Lambert Joins Lane Powell's Corporate, Securities and M&A Team
Firm Announcement